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TOWN SUPERVISOR
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Town CouNcIL
EUGENE P. HART
WiLLiaM P. HANLEY, JR.

Jonn A. GuLLo
CobE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
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TO: Honorable Town Board
FROM: John A. Gullo

Code Enforcement Officer
DATE: July 8, 2015
RE: LED Temporary Signs

Dear Honorable Town Board Members:

Michael Yost of Yost Neon Displays is requesting your approval to rent
temporary LED signs to various businesses. Attached is his letter of request,
- which lists their names and addresses.

if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

V. 4

John A. Gullo ‘
Code Enforcement Officer

JAG:cam
Attach.
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7/8/2015
Town of West Seneca
Town Board

Please consider,

The following businesses/ organizations would like permission to rent a mobile
LED message center to advertise special events.

14 Holy Helpers Church (for summerfest) Avé. 29

1345 Indian Church Road

Schwabl's
789 Center Road

Nick Charlaps Ice Cream
1203 Union Road

Picasso’s Pizza
2193 Union Rd

Credit Planet Auto Sales
2028 Union Road (corner Clinton)

Northridge Nursery
237 Lein Road

Thank you for your consideration,
Michael Yost
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